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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Williamson, Alicia
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:13 PM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Received RAI response letter Dated December 9
Attachments: [External_Sender] Received RAI response letter Dated December 9

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1120  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (3edb220ca5874d87b92777115a1e9f3d)  
 
Subject:   FW: Received RAI response letter Dated December 9  
Sent Date:   12/9/2015 12:13:22 PM  
Received Date:  12/9/2015 12:13:23 PM  
From:    Williamson, Alicia 
 
Created By:   Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQPWMSMRS05.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    0      12/9/2015 12:13:23 PM  
[External_Sender] Received RAI response letter Dated December 9    19424  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


